TERESA LEE HEITMANN
MAYOR

March 30, 2021

Roetzel & Andress, a Legal Professional Association
Attn: James D. Fox, Attorney at Law, Shareholder
850 Park Shore Drive

Trianon Centre, 3™ Floor

Naples, Florida 34103

RE: Provision of Sixty (60) Days’ Notice of Agreement Termination

Mr. Fox,

Pursuant to Section 4 (Term) of the Agreement for Provision of Legal Services between the City of
Naples, Florida and Roetzel and Andress this letter serves to provide sixty (60) days advance written

notice of termination. The end of the sixty (60) day period is on or before Saturday, May 29, 2021.

The City Council thanks the Roetzel and Andress firm for its many years of dedicated service to the
City of Naples.

Sincerely,

Teresa Lee Heitmann
Mayor

CC: City Council
City Manager
City Clerk




